.

Final

AGENDA
REGULAR MEEYING OF THE BOARD OF THE
ALLEGHENY COUNTY SANITARY AUTHORITY
THURSDAY, JANUARY 27, 2022

Roll Call
Pledgs of Allegiance

Information items
A. Public Comment

B. Report on 2021 Operating Costs and Revenues compared to the budget as per attached
Exhibit A - Karen Fantoni

C. 2022 Capital Budget Status Report as per attached Exhibit B— Kim Kennedy
Action [tems

A. Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of December 39, 2021.

B. Consider authorizing payment of invoices in excess of $20,100.00, processed during the
period of December 2, 2021, through January 14, 2022, and review the summary report
of expenses in excess of $10,900.00, processed during the same period as per attached
Exchibit C

€. Motion to award the following contracts:

1. Contract No. 1757 “Furnish and Deliver Sodium Hypochlorite,” to Univar Solutions
USA, Inc., at the price of $1.35/gallon. Bids received are indicated an Exhibit D

2. Contract No. 1758 “Furnish and Deliver Caustic Soda for Demineralization Unit
Regeneration,” to Univar Solutions USA, Inc., at the price of $0.315/Ib. Bids
received are indicated on Exhibit E

D. Motion to approve the fallowing change orders that exceed $30,000.00 in value or
whose cumulative total value with previously approved change orders Is greater than
five percent of the original contract amount:

1. No. 8, under Contract 1723-G, “North End Plant Expansion,” from Mascaro
Construction, for the amount of $569,334.00. These costs include several credits for
approved changes during the course of construction, as well as additional costs for
changes to the king pile wall and a resolution on decontamination. The original
amount of the contract was $94,124,350.00. The current value of the contract
including this change order is $103,711,631.42. ~ Exhibit F



L.

2. No. 1, under Contract 1729-G, “East Headworks,” from P.J. Dick for the amount of
$105,384.00. These costs are associated with unforeseen underground obstructions
near the auger cast piles and excavation supports and installation of temporary
power. There are also two credits: (1) a credit for modification to the slab of the
pipe tunnel intersection, and (2) a credit for allowing single cement lined ductile iron
pipe for the buried drain. The original amount of the contract was
$78,474,915.00. The current value of the contract including this change order is
$78,580,299.00. - Exhibit G

Motion to approve award of professional services to conduct construction management
on Contract 1744: Chartiers Creek — Ohio Junction Access Shaft Improvements (Capital
Project No. S-483) ta Anser Advisory and authorize the Executive Director to negotiate a
fae.

Motlon for modification of Service Authorization 264 for SRooftops to continue the
scope of work for the next phase of the campaign for Strategic Communications and
Public Relations for an amount not to exceed $1,198,646.00.

Mation for modification of Service Authorization 299 for AECOM to perform the scope
of services under Capital Program S-466, as the Regionalization Program Manager, to
provide continued program management support for an additional two years in an
amount not to exceed $7,000,000.00.

Motion for modification of Service Authorization 302 for Jacobs Engineering Group, Inc.
to extend their Green Infrastructure/Source Control Program Management to provide
services for three additional GROW cycles and to provide ongoing pragram
management support for the ALCOSAN GROW Program for an amount not to exceed
$2,300,000.00.

Motlon for modification of Service Authorization 318 for 3RWW in the amount of
$1,783,632.00, for the 2022 additional option year to provide for ongoing municipal
stakeholder support.

Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-01-01 revising the policy for authorizing construction
contract change orders.

Motion to ratify the engagement of Salzmann Hughes, P.C. as Special Counsel to work in
close coordination with the Solicitor on matters involving the potential sale of municipal
customers’ sanitary sewer assets to a public utility regulated by the Public Utility
Commission,

Election of Officers

New Business

Adjournment (Next Meeting: February 24, 2022)



v

Iigiuawvia

000} J3HIdX3 HY3A 40 IN3DH3Ad
6 1oL 65LZE9ES 650°115'961S 00€'88'261$ 00£°8.8°261% S3NNIAIY LNIJHHND
3vaol £630%3 INLOV SNOILI3roYd NOILDArOud
Q3AIRI3Y IYNNNY
NOLLOAroud 1202 ‘1€ ¥39W3o3a NYHL L20Z '} AMVINYI
IVONNY
40 LN3IN3d
SINNIATY LNIHHND
%l 88 rLO'PLV'ELS 922's09'EVLS 00E'620'E91S 00 620'€9LS
05 009'568'65% 009'568'65% 009'S68 65 Pu Joj AB) (Q3ZILHOWY) 3DIAMIS 1830
Fl'i8 ¥LO0¥LIV6LS 929'604'CES 002'caL'c0LS 002'E8L'EOLS SLNIWLYYL30 TV TVioL
%E 28 L8092l ¥ ELL'2S6'LE 00Z'€89'92 00Z'€89'92 S1HIANIF IIA0TdNIT
%S 98 L05'sel 66¢'v08 000 0E6 ooo'oes TYNQISSIJ0Md
%E'GL 655'212'E Lr0'Zee' L 009'600'G1 009'600'S) ONIYIINIONT ANV NOILVHLSININGY
%e'E6 59¥'589 SEL'BLE'S 009'r90'0t 009'¥90'0t FONVNILNIVW LNV1d
%206 pr6LEE 95L'0¥0'E (11 7: 714 00L'BLE'E ZIIAYIS NOILYIWHO AN LNIWIODVYNYW
%618 E£61'869 205'€91'E 004'198'c 002'198'E ONITTIE % 3D1ANIS HIAWOLSND
%c ER 6vz'zo8 LS9'S52'y 006'LL1'S 006°2LL'S JONVINdWOD TVLNIWNOYIANT
%S5'E6 00L'959't 006'c99'EE 000°02€'62 0o0'0ze's2 SNOILYHIdO LNV1d
%0'8F 9.6'029'98 veo'srL'as 000'818°'2HS 000'818'2LS FONYNILNIVIWN HOLd3IJYALNI
Jlva ol JONVIVE SIUNLIONIAXI  SNOILVINDOYDDY NOILVINAONddY
aasn IVIOINNY
139ang 120Z ‘L€ ¥3BWID3A NYHL LZ0Z ‘L AMYNNYF
IVNNNY
40 LN3J¥3d

SISNIdXI LNIHUND



EXHIBIT

ALCOSAN 2022 Capital Budget B
STATUS REPORT

As of January 27, 2022
Tolal 2022 2022
Capifal Project/Program Description b i Expended ca g:’l Expendilures
Existing Plart Projech

5408 Biosolids Strategic Plan 1,525,600 142.716 500,000 -
5423 Plant Energy Efficiency Upgrades 2.319.000 1,154,703 200,000 -
5464 Environmental Compliance Faciily and Parking Garage 54,000,000 6,528,754 20,000,000 731,113
5472 Plant Focfities and Salety Upgrades {2020-2023) 3.150.000 B72.675 1,775,000 40.584
5473 Energy Recovery Faciiity Improvements [2020-2022) 1,200,000 16,520 1,200,000 -
5481 Aerafien Tank Diffusers 5,000.000 742,701 3,500,000 70,818
5487 Effluent Flushing Waler System Improvements 4,600,000 . 484,000

Sublotal  Exisfing Plant Projechs 73,794,600 9.458,048 27,859,000 842,515

Existing Inferceplor System Projects

5449 CIPP Lining of the Men-Sub-Aquecus Inter, & SMR Inter. 20,414,500 1,534,176 13,555,000 609,519
5470 Flap Gale & Misc, Regulotor Improvements at Various Loc. 3,122,000 494,941 1,000,000 10,721
5471 Remote Pump Stotion Improvements 5,076,000 548,580 4,828,000 43,788
5474 New Access Shaft Manholes Near A-40 and M-49 Crossing 4,874,000 212,321 2,000,000 1,216
5483 Conveyance Rehabilitation and Enhancements (2021-2022 2,970,000 4,145 1,859.500 695
5491 Upper Saw Mill and Lower Chio Interceptor Lining 4,414,000 - 500,000

Subfolel  Exisling Interceplor System Frojects 44,274,500 2,814,162 23,742,500 845,937
5437 Ravine St Stream Removal ond Sewer Separation 5,015,800 14,024 2,465,000 11,630
5438 Four Mile Run Regulator (M29) & Outfall Improvements 2,804,000 258.18% 2,626,500 2.561
5440 Green Revitalization of Our Waterways Program 1,879,300 1,121,490 270,000 [43,4%0)
5447 Municipal Source Control Program 6,399,600 7,725,657 472,400 26,445
$455 Green Infrastructure Program Manager 4,996,800 4,887,126 945,000 41,579
5480 Spring Garden Grit Chember 1,129,700 2,783 92.000 -
S484 Delatield Avenue DS! 10,724,600 135074 1.283,000 134

Sublofal  Municipal Source Condrol Projects 32,749,300 14,744,343 8,154,100 38,458

2 Wel Weather Plant Expansion Projects
5430 Wel Weather Plant Expansion Program 49,000,000 17.925.844 5,000,000 574,925

5441 North End Focilities 142,400,000 53,884,435 40,000,000 3,813.830
5462 East Headworks 118,500,000 18.810.222 40,000,000 4,704,528
5443 Solids Thickening and Dewatering Improvements 33,000,000 11,567 1,000,000 985
5446 CS0O Bypass and Disinfection 78,600,000 2,080,445 14,500,000 137.668
5467 Primary Tanks 48,100,000 2,254 200,000 -
5448 Hectrical Distibution System Upgrade 25.000,000 1,105,266 10,000,000 580.324
5489 Wet Weather Pump Station 152,900,000 - 20,000

Sublotal  Wet Wecther Plant Expansion Frojech 447,500,000 514,400,000 112,720,000 7,812,241
5444 Regionalization 79,520,000 27,402,385 4,750,000 11.001
5448 Interim Wet Weather Plonning Compliance 22,850,000 12,752,388 1,500,000 15%.590
5451 Property Acquisitions 41,029,000 7,584,130 2.000,000 21,308
5475 Tunne! Program Management 25,481,000 2,416,448 4,370,800 3,247
5477 Water Quality Monitordng Program 2.883,300 3.959 84,000 400
5478 Fow Targels 3,880,900 2,008 147,000 327
5485 Ohio River Tunnel {ORT) Final Design 28,950,000 20,901 8,000,000 4,774
5484 Allegheny River Tunnel [ART} Consolidation Sewer A72-A78 57,275,000 - 1,045,300
5488 Ohio River Tunnel {ORT) Construction 444,450,000 - 50,000

Sublotal  Interim Wet Wadalher Plun Regional Projects 708,317,200 50,282,217 30,947,100 200,845
5482 Mabila Equipment [2022) 1,980,000 - 1,980,000 59.700
S000 2021 Low Cost Capital Improvernents 2,419,500 - 2,419,500 24,840

Sublotal  Other Capital Improvemenh 4,399,500 - 4,397,500 84,540

Tolal 2022 Capitol Program 1,531,237.400 $91.278.811 207,842,200 11,646,758



Final

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF THE
ALLEGHEN COUNTY SANITARY AUTHORITY
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2021

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. in the office of the Authority, 3300 Preble Avenue,
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania. Those participating were Board Members Dr. Shannah Tharp-Gilliam
{remotely), Ms. Sylvia Wilson, Representative Emily Kinkead, Messrs. Corey O'Connor and Harry
Readshaw. John Weinstein and Jack Shea were both Absent from the meeting. Also participating were
Ms. Arletta Williams, Ms. Kimberly Kennedy, Ms. Julie Motley-Williams, Ms. Karen Fantoni, Ms. Suzanne
Thomas, Ms. Michelle Buys, and Ms. Jeanne Clark Messrs. Michael Lichte, Douglas Jackson, Joseph
Vallarian (Authority staff) and Max Junker (Babst Calland), and Mike Ryder (Hatch)

Everyone stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.
No Public Comment for this meeting.
Mr. Corey O'Connor stated there was an Executive Session held before the start of this meeting.

Ms. Karen Fantoni, Director of Finance, presented ALCOSAN's 2022 Capital and Operating
Budget. Karen explained that the preparation for the five-month process of preparing the budget, was a
cumulative effort, where every Director and Manager had input. The presentation included information
regarding the 7% rate hike, increase to Clean Water Assistance Payments for fourth year in a row,
improving coverage ratios and liquidity and meeting all requirement of the Trust Indenture.

Ms. Kimberly Kennedy, Birector of Engineering and Construction, provided a status update on
the 2022, Capital Spending project associated with the budget. Kimberly stated that of the
$207,000,000.00, that is anticipated to be utilized in the current year, there are 8 major projects that is
expected to cost approximately, $155,000,000.00, from the budget. The North End Plant Expansion and
the East Headworks were awarded in 2020, and we are expecting a lot of work being completed both in
2022. With regards to the Environmental Facility and the Parking garage, it is anticipated that the
parking garage will be completed in the Spring and the construction for the Environmental Facility will
begin, with a cost of $20,000,000.00. The CSO Bypass Disinfection design is being worked on and
preparing for next year, with an anticipated cost of $15,000,000.00. The Saw Mill Run Subaqueous is
one of the 8 major projects factored into the 2022 Capital Budget for Regional. Lastly, the Tunnel
Program Management and Ohio River Tunnel final design are two major components of the 2022 Capital
Budget.

Ms. Karen Fantoni, Director of Finance, concluded the presentation with the rates information.
Due to the recently adopted rate increase, each household will see an increase of $35.60/quarter,
$2.97/month in 2022. Alcosan’s credit rating was last graded to Aa3 from A1, on August 27, 2020. The
S&P gave Alcosan an “A+”, with a stable outlook and a strong credit rating.

ALCOSAN Board Meeting — December 9, 2021
Page | 1



Ms. Kimberly Kennedy, Director of Engineering and Construction, provided additional
information on the Capital Budget. Kim stated we have spent approximately $68,000,000.00, for the
year due to construction. Since last year, this exact time, spending has increased by $30,000,000.00 and
that is in part to the advance planning of the plant expansion and the planning for outside of the fence.

Mr. Mike Ryder, Hatch, provided a report under the retained consultant contract, for 2021. Mr.
Ryder referenced some major projects that Hatch was involved in, such as: design services for new
access shafts near A40 and M 49; and deep tunnel interceptor with the relocation of the 015-diversion
structure. Mr. Ryder stated that early next year, the Chartiers -Ohio junction Access Shaft upgrades will
be out for Bid.

Report of actions by the Executive Director in approval of construction change orders less than
$30,000.00 and a cumulative total change order value to date of less than five percent of the original
contract amount:

1. No. 1, under Contract 1728-E, “Return Activated Sludge (RAS) Pipe and Pump
Replacement,” from Wellington Power, for the amount of $25,163.28. These costs are
for an additional Power Distribution Center and associated electrical equipment to
permit for the rehabilitation of two RAS pump stations simultaneously, as well as
furnishing and installing brackets for wall mounted transformers at the four RAS pump
stations required due to the size of the motor control centers available from the
manufacturer. Some of this additional cost will be offset by a change order credit under
1728-G because of a means and methods decision made by the General Contractor. The
original amount of the contract was $3,683,000.00. The current value of the contract
including this change order is $3,708,163.28.

Upon motion Ms. Sylvia Wilson and seconded by Mr. Harry Readshaw, the Board approved the
December Board minutes and invoices of $20,100.00, processing during the period of November 11,
2021 to December 1, 2021.

Upon motion of Mr. Harry Readshaw and seconded by Ms. Sylvia Wilson, the Board awarded the
following contract:

1 Contract No. 1751 “Emergency Sewer Televising Contract 2022,” to Robinson Pipe
Cleaning Company at the price of $1,095,340.00.

Upon motion of Ms. Sylvia Wilson, and seconded by Mr. Harry Readshaw, the Board authorized
the preparation of specifications and advertisement for bids for the following contracts:

1. Contract No. 1759, “Environmental Compliance Facility”

2. Contract No. 1760, “CSO Bypass and Disinfection”

3. Contract No. 1761, “Furnish and Deliver Screw Conveyor Components for Dewatering
Building”

Upon motion of Mr. Harry Readshaw and seconded by Ms. Sylvia Wilson, approved the
following change orders that exceed $30,000.00 in value or whose cumulative total value with
previously approved change orders is greater than five percent of the original contract amount:

ALCOSAN Board Meeting — December 9, 2021
Page | 2



1. No. 4, under Contract 1728-G, “Return Activated Sludge (RAS) Pipe and Pump
Replacement, from Kokosing Construction, for the amount of $97,000.00. These costs
are associated with modifications to the roof repairs for the four RAS pump stations.
The original amount of the contract was $14,166,850.00. The current value of the
contract including this change order is $14,377,521.77.

2. No. 1, under Contract 1735-G, “ALCOSAN Parking Garage” from Mike Coates
Construction, for the amount of $102,732.94. These costs are to reconcile drilled pier
unit price quantities from the bid form to match the actual quantities. The original
amount of the contract was $10,221,843.05. The current value of the contract including
this change order is $10,324,575.99.

Upon motion of Dr. Shannah Tharp-Gilliam and seconded by Ms. Sylvia Wilson, the Board
approved the Grant Agreements for the Green Revitalization of Our Waterways (GROW) Program by
extending the Term of the contract.

Upon mation of Mr. Harry Readshaw and seconded by Dr. Shannah Tharp-Gilliam, the Board
approved the re-appointment of Lorraine Makatura to the 3 Rivers Wet Weather Board of Directors for
a two-year term.

Upon motion of Ms. Sylvia Wilson and seconded by Mr. Harry Readshaw, the Board adopted
Resolution 2021-12-1 consenting to the City of Pittsburgh’s vacating a certain section of Wabash Street
in the 20th Ward of Pittsburgh and authorizing the Executive Director to enter into an Agreement to
Convey Easement under which property owner Lowe Street Associates LLC will convey a perpetual
sewer line easement to ALCOSAN beneath all of the vacated road.

Upon motion of Ms. Sylvia Wilson and seconded by Dr. Shannah Tharp-Gilliam, the Board
adopted Resolution 2021-12-2 adopting the updated Capacity Charge in the amount of $8,670,158 per
million gallons per day as supported by the Updated Calculation of Capacity Charge for New Services
Areas July 2021 prepared by Hatch.

Upon motion of Mr. Harry Readshaw and seconded by Ms. Sylvia Wilson, the Board approved
the Meeting dates for the calendar year 2022 and authorize advertisement of those dates in accordance
with the Sunshine Law.

Upon motion of Mr. Harry Readshaw and seconded by Dr. Shannah Tharp-Gilliam, the Board
adopted the 2021 Consulting Engineers Report and the 2022 Operating and Capital Budgets.

At the conclusion of the meeting, Mr. Corey O’Connor, brought everyone’s attention to the fact
that most attendees were wearing some form of Purple. Ms. Arletta Williams explained the reason for
the color today is for our “Purple Shirt” campaign, or the “Shirt off of your back” celebration of life
campaign. Ms. Williams also urged everyone to visit our website to find out what the campaign is really
all about. ALCOSAN uses it for a fundraiser and this year “Living in Liberty” will be the recipient of all
donations. The organization, “Living is Liberty” addresses Human Trafficking and more specifically
sexual and sex workers.

ALCOSAN Board Meeting — December 9, 2021
Page | 3



The next Board of Directors Meeting will he held on January 27, 2022,

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at approximately 5:00 p.m.

ALCOSAN Board Meeting — December 9, 2021
Page | 4



J
LigiHX3

1202 ‘21 Adonuop pajoQ 9ZEETGT o4 GTEETGT "SON 2210AUT “[202
JaquadaQ Jo Yluow ay4 Joj) Ssaplow (0627 :ay S3DjAIIS [OUOISSDS0UY

1202 '8 JaquadaQ pa4oQ GT22TGT o4 6G0CIST "SON 3210AUT 1202
JIQWIAON JO LJUOW Y4 U0 SuallDW 0627 13y SID1AI3G |DUDISSDSO0U4

"2202 ‘G Aonuop payoQ TE0GLZYE “ON @2j0Aul
"1202 ‘21 Jaqwadaq buipu3 polag 3yt 4o} ‘G6Z2 "ON UONDZIIOYINY
2J1AJ3G ‘UOISUDAXT 4UD|d JIYLDIM 49\ :2Y SIDIAJIG |DUOISSDJO]

1202 ‘81 J2quadaq painq $2-200
-0V "ON @J0AUT  "[202 ‘8T 42qwadaq ybnodys $1 JaquasoN jo
polad a3ys Joj ‘0GE "ON uolLOZIdoYINY dd1Adag ‘ubisaq abouog Bunjuoy
PuD AJI|IoD4 24SDAA DISNPUT/AIOLDUOGDT] 12y SIDIAJIG |DUOISSS0Uy

"2202 ‘G Adonuop paioQ [2021€21
"ON @910AUT  “[202 'TIf J2qwa22Q Ybnouyl G JAqWaAoN JO poluad
Y4 Jo ‘GIE "ON UODZIIOUYINY 321AJaS ‘2a2up)dwioy Bujuup)g Jay4oam
13 joucibay Joy sa01A42¢ Luoddng IpIaodd 13y SIONAIIS |DUOISSDJOUY

NOI1LdIY553q

00001 02% ¥ S301

G8 #6982

G2'€22'EE

Ev 168°€L1

INTLV¥3d0

1

Y8 I6L°211

09°€0£'GL

AViIdvo

HUWIOZ P SLUBWI|D
‘pud|jop ‘4sqog

JIUWOZ P SIUBWI)

"pup||p) “4sqog

SIpD2JY

oM 3V

JIYLDIM 49 M
SJ3AIY €




1202 ‘12 42qwa23q paioq £9/0601¥106

TOfN @210AUT  “[202 ‘1T J3qWad3Q Of $I JIQUIAON JO poldag

3y} JoJ "§82 “ON UDILDZIIOYNY 3IMAJIS ‘Sadladag tuoddng Bujuaaubug
puo juawaboupyy wodbodgd JaY4DIM JIAA :2Y SIDAJIG |DUDISSIIONY

"1202 ‘91 Jaquadzaq pajog
T10GEP6LA "ON 2910AUT "£Q292 Joj|idu24D) (1) UQ J2A)|3Q PUD YsiuJng
“[ouid puo /£ “ON 24owugs3 ‘LTLT "ON $904yuon sy Buppng w ¥ O

1202 '1€ JaquiadaQq pajoQ 9802 "ON 2I10AUT
‘1202 JaqWadaQ }JO Y4UOW Y4 J0) S3IDAUIS juawabouoyy spijosoig

"1202 'OF JaQWaroN Pa4oq 6902 “ON 2210AuT
*1202 Jaquiaacp Jo Yjuow 3y4 Joj Sa3iAu3G juawabouoy spijosolg

"2 "ON 34puwiys3
‘AGELT "ON 49DUiu0) ‘|DuyI2|3-260409 bupjung uDSOd|Y

NOI1LdI¥oS3q

£2'289'6€2

¥1°¥20°191

L1

007001 02% d3A0 SIJIOANI

dO

29°1ee'9te

00°004°6S

IB°€01°L2

00'SL1°6¥1

V1IdVD

yHws wQqo

Aundwoy juawdinby
SJaYy4oug puDjaA|)

“JUT 'Sa%AJRG
Buyyooaguoy Jaqio)
*3UT ‘O4pAH Young

*3uT ‘odpAH Yyaung

[o21uYy23 ) Japuodg




"2 "ON 24DWNST ‘HBZLT 49044u0)
"OVAH-uawadnidoy duing puo adig (Svy) 26pnis pajoalioy uaniay 96°L68°2.2 "ouT ‘swashg
[o21uoy22W S,Ang

1202 ‘2 4aquadaq pa4oq L9GG000-08E "ON 2210AUT

"1202 ‘12 J3quasoN buipu3 polsag a3y Joj "T9E ON uolDZIdOyiny
27)AJ2G “UO1LI2JUISIQ PUD SSDdAG OS2 UDSOD|Y :2Y SINAIIS |DUDISSJ0UY 20°068'GE1 "OUT ‘QH9

"2202 't AJDNUDL pasoq Tp69 TON 2I0AUT 1202 J2qWanoN
40 yiuow ay4 Joj ‘EGE 'ON UOMDZIJOYINY 3NAJ2S ‘abDung pup
2YSOAA [PMISNPUT 'AJ04DJOGDT] MIN UDSOI|Y :3y S2DIAJIG |DUOISS240Ug 82 LE1°45 ‘ur ‘suaydais "9

1202 ‘82 43qwadaQ paioQ GHEELFO8-FYEELYO8 ON 2210AUT
‘OFL1 "ON 490J3uon Jad sSD [202 ‘Pl 43QW2I3Q 0§ £ JIqUaAoN
Jo polaag ayy 6udanoy bunjioyg 2aAojdw] 4o} PIPIAGLY 331AUIS I|LNYS 0G'G.8'9¢E Juapnig Jsaid

1202 ‘92 J4aquadaq paioq ¢HEELPOB-EPEELYOB "ON
210AUT "OpZ1 “ON $9043u03 uad SO [20Z ‘21 JBqWaAON O} O 1200420

Jo poidag ayd Buluanoy bunjupg 23Aojdw] Jo) papiaodg 33IA43G NS 05°G/8°'9¢ Juapnys 4sand
dId0S 9NILVY1do IViIdvo

00"001°02% 43A0 S3OIOANI




"IT "ON 24pWi4s] ‘98T "ON 49044U0) “juawadviday adig puo dung svy
"OT "ON 240uis] ‘9g2/ 1 "ON 47044U0s " juawaooiday adig puv dung svy
‘£ "ON 240WI4S] ‘TIZT CON 490J44u0n ‘Bujupajy Jordasuagur |onuuy

"1202 '8 Jaquadaq
P2ioQ 2G0-009PGXEJ "ON 23I0AUT  “[20Z ‘9z Jaqwaaon YyBnouys
OF 42G0430 JO polagd Y4 J0J ‘ZOE "ON UOLLDZIIOYLNY 3DALIS 'S|0J44U0D
224n0G puo ULEU:L._.MUL%CH JALDMULIGLS U23J9 12 S2IIAJ2C |DUOISS2)004

‘1202

"6 J2qW3d3Q Pa4oQ £2/¥GYGEE002T "ON 210AUT " [202 ‘0Z J2quasoN
04 2 J3aQoLID JO Polag YL Jo) ‘GEE ON UCLLDZIJOYLNY 2IIAJIG
‘Juawaso|day dung syy puv 2did Syy 2y SIINAJIS [DUOISSIS0uy

1202 '6 J2qWalaq pajoQ OE/EGYGEEQDZTE "ON 2310AUT 1202

‘02 JaqW3A0N] 04 {2 J2qo4I0 JO POl YL 04 ‘22€ ON UCHDZIIOY4NY
321A43G ‘SJUIISIID]) AJDPUOIIS M3BN PUD ALIJIoD] UOIISUISIQ

PUD |{DJNO MIN S214J|1904 PUF YJJON :3Y S3AJIS (DUOCISSIS0Ug

NOI1d19953d

9€ 9pE'EET

ONTILVYIdO

00 00T 02% ¥3A0 S30 I

2202 ¥1 AUVIINV

¥8'G8E'222'2

8€°2€1°081

£9°09L'0F

61°€9t'82

1871242k

V1IdvD

buysosjoy
Buysoxon

"ouL ‘§IOL 43p

bujsaauibug sqooop

buruaauibuy yqH

Bujuaauibuy YqH




P TON 24DWNS] ‘99ZLT ‘ON 4I044U03 [DJAURG-423(0uy SHJOMPDIH 4SDT
"2 "ON 24DWNST ‘96YLT "ON 42044U0) “Bupjaaq 24245u0) SHUD, Adowilg
‘1202 ‘81 JaquaaoN paioQ [2-10-2G3P0-19 ON 3210AUT "1202

"I€ J3Qo20 o4 QE 4snbny jo pomad Y4 JO} SPE TON UOHDZIOYLNY
22)A42¢ ‘snoanbogng vjayobuouoyy buiui :ay sadiadag |pUOISSRJ0U4

‘€ O 2jDWI4SY ‘OGELT ‘ON 43DJ4U0) "|DJ3U39-25DJDg BupjuDd UDSO|Y
1202 ‘LY J3qWadaq pa4oQ 08ZGETT ‘ON 3210AUT

1202 't J2qwadaQ bulpul poluad 3yl 4o} ‘GIE "ON UOHDZLIOYINY
3J1A43G ‘uojsupdx] JUD|d JAYIDIM 43A :9Y SIIIAJIG |DUOISSIJOU4

"G "ON
240W)4s] ‘9-£2/1 “ON $2DU4U0) ‘|DJBU9-UOISUDAX] JUD|d PUT YddopN
"1202 ‘. J2qW222Q P240Q 82¢9 ‘ON I10AUT € JIGW223Q PUD ‘OF

‘62 JIQWIAON UC [auuDY) Jonbl] paxiw Y4 pup uispg UoDJAY TV Y4
uzamyag uolyojost Joj sbnjgd adid 2|GOIDIJUT SO UOILD||DISUT PUD |DACWIY

NOTLd4Td2534

00001 02% d 210

SNILVYYy3d0

28 LGh'2vL'L

82°0T1'¥E

I HANQ L d

Buionaguoy uoysoN

82 €GR'GZ "IUT 'sjuoihsuo) ow

98 1¥0'2vE

1G°£G0 OtV

09 EEY'9PO’T

00°'000°62

V1IdvD

"0 UoLINJYSUO)
S24005 MW

Jayog |a0yAW

UOILINIYSUO)
O.-Uumds

IHH uolsow




9

‘1202 ‘91 42quadaq pa4oQ A6P6EZ “ON 2210AUT
"Uc14D4S diing UIDW JOJ JUIDAS Juawadp|day (1) 3uQ J2Alj2Q PUp Ysiuang 86'200'G2

"2202 'G Adonupp pa4oQ GIOO “ON 2310AuT

"1202 ‘1€ J2quad2Q Ybnoays SIaTjAIAG o) HRE TON UOHDZNIOYINY
30)Au35 ‘apoubdn WatsAc uoNqIUSIQ |DINIOD[T 13y SAIIAJIS |DUOISSD SO0
"1202 1€ J42q0420 PAiDQ £ "ON 2910AUT

1202 'Y 49qo330 of £ AL JO polIag YL JOS ‘GpE “ON UGILDZIJOYLNY

221A43G ‘sjuawarcsdwT uolypis dwing ajoway 12y SIDAJAS |DUOISS2J0Uy

"2202 '9 Adonuop paseq 066091
"ON @210AUT  “Z269T ON 490J4U0D J3d SJAUA|O4 JaA||2Q PUD YSiudng 000GV 6

1202 ‘€2 Jequadaq painq [+/2091
"ON @VOAUT  "269T "ON 49D44U0D J3gd SJawA|od JaAHA(Q PUD Ysiuang 00° 061G

1202 ‘6 JaquadaQ paivq T6066GT
‘Of 9210AUT  ‘269T "ON 490JiU0D J2g SJaWA|04 J2AI[3Q PUD \siudng 00 0GP 6%

‘G CON 240WHS] ‘99ZLT TON 4O044U0DH " |pJIUBG-33al0uyg SHIOMPDI} 4SD]

NOILJI¥553q SNILVY3dO

00001 02% o 21

€L 68G'EY

B9 6EE"2H

L2°918°118°2

V1IdVD

‘oug ‘suaawbul
Aauupy “¢'s

dnoJg 234y pondd

dnoug Jv 2wy

"ouT ‘2uhphjod

"aux ‘2uhpAjod

"aug ‘auAphjog

UL 3MqQ L °d




1202 ‘91 JaqwadaQq pa4oq 81409 ON
32j0AUT "1202 '62 4290490 Bujpuz potag ays Joj ‘0LE “ON UOKDZIOY4NY
22)AU3G 'SPIIAIAG BulyDI0 AL|IL) UDSOd|Y 3y SIJNAJAG |DUOISSDL0Ud G5 162°46

1202 ‘2 42qwadaQ patoq 86909 TON @20AUT
"1202 ‘v2 Jequaidas Bupul poldag ayi Joj ‘QLE “ON UOMDZIIOUINY
221A43G ‘S3DIAJ3G BuIgD20 AN UDSOD[Y 13y S2DIAJAS |[DUOISSIJ0U4 £6° 99¢€ ¥

" "ON 240WNYS] ‘€£/1 "ON 490J4U0) *Juawadn|day JaSNJJIQ HUD Y UOLIDJIY

2202

‘9 Auonuof paivQ £2082P19 "ON 2210AUT  “Buipiing JY3 aYys Ul £ oN

n_Eq._n_ uxuu Lo"_. _._m...o.._._.. _u_..o SMaJlog uuu_n_ud oL mtun_ .._u>=un_ _u:_u :m_:.__.—u_ Oﬁ. hmm#*
..n oz U._.UE_...mw

‘Q6ELT "ON 49D44U05 '|D21I403[]-s3apoubdn WwaysAs uoryngluysiq (DI040

"€ "ON a4otuns] ‘vgz2LT CON
49044u0)  ‘uo4daddalul uny ||IW MDS JamMOT YL JO UOLIDUIIGDYRY ddID

NOILJI¥OS3q INILVYIdO

00 001 02 2T

2202 1 AGVIINY.

suzauibug Appen 24

sJaauibuy Aupin 21

00°00G O "IuT ‘sJojooujuo)
[PIISNPUT YOIYS

1asorg Bumysg

00'001°'0EG 0D 314422|] juabuog

00°L9£°84G UOILINJLSUOD VS

1IdvO

VAVd NYSOJTV



1202 ‘¥1 42qwad3Q pa4oQ 000 OEYYI-TE "ON 2210AUT 1202 '02
JaquanoN Ybnodys pz J2GoLd0 JO PONIad Y4 Jo) ‘6ZE TON UOLDZIOYINY
ARG ‘AH|I90 SHJOMPDI }SD] M UDSOD|y :3Y S3JJAJIG [DUOISSIJ0UY

1202 9T JaquaaoN Pa4oQ 000 OEy1-0E "ON 2210AUT “[202 ‘€2
43qo420 Ybnouyl 9z Jaquasdag Jo poluad 3yi Jo} ‘62 ON UoNDZIdOYINY
321A425 ‘ALI|I9D SHJOMPDIH 45D MIN UDSOD|Y 13y SIINAIZG |DUOISS240.4
"€ "ON 240WIS] ‘GELT "ON $00M4u0D ‘Buiqun|d-aboung Bupjuvg ubsod|y

1202 ‘L1 J3quadaq pa4pq 18109 "ON 3210AuT
‘1202 ‘92 Jaquasop buipul powag ayi Joj ‘QLE "ON UOLDZNOYNY

IJAIIC 'SIVAJRG DulyDI0T A UDSOJ|y :3Y SIINAJIG |DUOISSDJOUY

dIyos:

92°'G49°LE

SNILVY3do

00001 02% d3A0 S32I0ANI

o' 128'GL

9.'€GL GG

09°1£6'82

ViIdvD

S24D[20S5y
JpJonbay ‘uowiiiym

53]0120ssy B
4pJaonbay ‘upwLIYmA
U1 ‘uog P
Moy ‘9 ‘M

sdaauibuy Apun 21




‘2202 "9 Adonuof pajoq
2G6G2290T0SM "ON 2DI0AUT  "3D1AJ3S 2JUDMIJOS D140q0Y pud buiysop
0aPIA AN Buipn|auT ‘a41n N WoUoNINILSUS) () UQ |[DISUT PUD YSiuIn

1202 ‘1 JaquadaQ pajnQ
$2069G2G “ON 2210auT “sdung Japaad os|nd (2) oML JPA3Q PuD YsSjuIng

"[202 ‘02 4390490 P24PQ £GLETZ "ON 320AUT 1202 ‘Ll vequaidas
0} 1€ AINp Jo poluad Y4 404 IGE 'ON UOIDZIIOY4NY 33AJ3G ‘JojdaduajuT
sJdalpJoy)-6ujupa)) Joydasdajul |DRUUY :3Y SIDAJIS |DUOISSJ0U

"1202 ‘€ J2quwadaQq pa4oq NI-2I16¥20
‘O 2210AUT *3BD4NO J0JDIBUIIUT U0} AJDA WDRYS (T) 2uO P|INgay/2o0|day

"1202 "1 JaquaroN
Pa10Q V-T¥E-60-12 'ON 2910AU] Joypdad) 2409 M3 JO UOLDID4SUT

1202 ‘9 J2qwadaq paioq 99612
"ON 2210AUT “[202 JAQWIACN O YJuoW Y4 Jo) ‘$9Z "ON UOHDZIOWINY
291AJ3G ‘BujuuD|g P Y2JD3SIY [ HSDY UDSOD|Y :3Y S3IIAJIG |DUOISSI}OJd

NOIL4Ido5s3q

00°200°GT

P 69E°ET

Gl 1L2'¥1

00°'0£9°S1 4auTwojyso]

sastudaaguy Xdq

279

322qn) P suawoy)H

00°GG1'81 asuay Auaybaly

Buryasaow sdoyjooyg




o1

1202 '0€ JaqwadaQ pa4vq AGTGTANI
‘ON 3J10AUT  “JaLU)  [0J44U0H [ONLJIA UDSOD|Y J0j 3SUIDIT |DMIUIY

"1202 ‘92 J2quasoN paioq 8020GTANI "ON 3210AUT “spiow3 ||y Buialyasy
JOJ [DM3UIY ISUBD|T JBSN) JDIA-E “3IIAJBG Duiaryouy pnojy ppnoouapg

‘1202 ‘1
JaquaAoN PajoQ £92¢ "ON I3I0AUT ‘JaAJIS 3|14 Jo} abDJOLS |DUONIPPY

1202 ‘T JaquasoN pajvQ £92¢ "ON 3%0AUT “2202 ‘I
Jaqwasaq o4 1202 ‘T J2qWad2Qq Jo polag 3y} Bulanoy asauag [low3] puo
JUBWUCJIAUT UOLLINPOUY ‘JuaWUoJIAU] Juawdo|aaaq ays Jo SADIALAG Bulyso

‘1202
‘OE JaqWaAoN PajoQ OPGII "ON 2210AUT  "29234 uoldiudsqng 2snoyadop
DIDQ JDIA 3UQ PUD ISNOYIJDAA DIDQ JO} 234 231AJ2G {DUOISSIS0JY

1202 'O€ JaquaAoN p24o(
G6EGIT "ON 2210AUT °[2POW 2SU2DJ J3P(ING-2 PALIWI|UN UD 04 UCISIIAUO)

1141y

06°680°T1

00°028°L1

G8°689'¥1

19°999°11

G2'EGB'IT

Jayndwon yu

Jagndwo) Hur

00°G66°E1 Jayndwop supr

s2145160 uoijpwao Uz

*ouy ‘Japjng-9

ouy ‘Japing-2




Ii

"1202 ‘01 Jaquadaq payoq [00-2G0VIZ102
"ON 2210AUT 4417 Jossidg ¥90fANS 1202 (1) PUO JIMEQ PUD Ysiuang

"Z202 1 Adonuop pajoqQ /$21286018
"ON 221I0AUT  "2202 ‘1€ Jaqwad3q ybnouayy 2zoz ‘1 Adonubp jo poliay
3y4 JoJ Buip|ing WO Y4 J0} JUawaalby 20)1A49G JUDUILUIDW A14DJUDARIY

1202 ‘82 JaquaaoN pa4oQ DEL20006 "ON 2310AUT 1202 4290420
JO yjuow 3y} Jo} ‘QOE 'Of UOMDZIIOUINY DIAJIS ‘WILSAS UOLLDWIOJUT
S2JN0SIY UDWNL MIN Y4 JO UODJUIWIdWT 13y SDIIAIAG |DUOISSIJOUY

"1202 ‘1€ J2quadaQ pa4oq 128991 "ON 2210AUT 1202
"IE Jaqwa2aQq ybnoays 1202 ‘T 4290420 Jo PolIag Y4 Joj suoloddy
SPJOMPY Q 404 2|2040 Aq paplaodd sa2iadag jJoddng |puoissajouy

NOILJINoSAq

00'¥81°I1

G2 911’21

61°261°1T

SNILVY3dOo

00°Gb8'21

IV1IdvD

s|pjuay pajiun

Jo4DA2|] J2|pUIYydS

211 buizpy

SOYIAW




F!

"EEIE00T-E228L0G 'ON 4unoady "J202 JaquiaAoN
JO YJuow 3yt JOJ IDUIAY 2|Qadd DOEE ‘HUD|d JUBWLDIJY ‘3IIAJIC JIIDM

‘02618-9bFLEL JUNOIDY “62802822SH ON
3210AUT °[20Z J2qWadaq JO Yiuow 3y} 4o} sabupyy Ayjpowmio) sog [ounsonN

'02618-9tbLEL $un0ddY "GGGY/LL2TSH "ON
2210AUT " 1202 J2qQWaAop JO Yiuow 3y4 Jos sabupyy ALipowiwio) spg [DINLON

"LLOLT9 ON J343W - 1202 'OF
JaqWasaQ o4 OF JIQWIAON - NUAY 3|qaud GEZE 'Juawaalby adaJdag spg

"LL0LT9 'ON J243aW - 1202 'OF
JIGQWIAON 04 §2 42G0J2(0) - INUIAY 2|qadd GBZE ‘UaWaauby 23135 SDg

‘C00-048-LE48 "ON Junoddy 1202
‘22 JaqWad2aq O 2z J2qWIAON ‘2nuUaAY 3]|qald QOSE "231A43a5 |DIU4I32|]

'000-0G68-LE48 "ON Junoddy 1202
‘22 JaqaAoN 0] £2 JPqOLd0 ‘anuaay 2|gaJd DOEE '2DIAJIG |DILULII|F

NOILJI¥>S3q

G8'6EL4B

61 LbG'¥G

2ELVP'ED

88°LI8'E2

29°100°'t2

GI PE0'9LY

12 191944

SNILVIIdo

Apoyny Jamag p

JajoM ybungsiiyg

ABuaug 40241Q

AbBuaug 42341Q

so9 panjopN sajdoay

Sug jounsopy sajdoay

‘02 4yb1 ausanbng

‘09 $yb1q ausanbng




ET

B8G [22'€96°2 Tv ¥ES'BII I Tviol

*18G0001-2228£06 "ON 4unoddy °1202 Jaquadaq
3O YJUoW 3y Jo4 INUAY 3|qaud GEZE '4UD[J JUWIDAUL 2I[AJIS JBLDM 28 LL¥'91 Apaoyiny uamag P

J2}oM ybungsisig
"EETE00T-€228L0G 'ON 4uUnoddy "[202 J3quadaq

30 Yiuow 2y Jo} 2nuU2AY 2]qald QOEE '4UD|d 4UAWIDIUL ‘BIAIS JIJDM ¥G ¥GE'ED Aysoyiny Jamag @
J2JoM Ybungsisiyg

dI¥0S SNILVY3dO IViIdvD

2202 v1 AUV




EXHIBIT
D

BID TABULATION

CONTRACT NO. 1757
FURNISH AND DELIVER SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

(BID OPENING ON THURSDAY, JANUARY 6, 2022 AT 11:00 A.M.)

PRICE IN FIGURES
COMPANY NAME (PER GALLON)
UNIVAR USA, INC. $1.35
JCI JONES CHEMICAL, INC. $1.83

Previous Contract No. 1710:
Awarded on January 9, 2019 to UNIVAR USA INC.,
at $0.742 (PER GALLON)




EXHiBIT

TABULATION OF BIDS
CONTRACT NO. 1758

FURNISH AND DELIVER
CAUSTIC SODA FOR DEMINERALIZATION UNIT REGENERATION

(BID OPENING ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 11,2022 AT 11:00 A. M.)

Item No. 1
High Purity Grade
COMPANY PRICE PER POUND
UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA, INC. $0.315
SAL CHEMICAL _50.38

/

WITNESS: " v 4[/8

WITNESS: Ztr// e

Previous Contract No. 1738:
Awarded on January 14, 2021 to Sal Chemical,
High Purity Grade at $0.168/per ib.




EXFIBIT
F

Change Order Exhibit

Allegheny County Sanitary

Contract No.:  1723G Change Order Number: 1723G-C0O-008

Project Name: North End Facilities Date Issued: 12.27.2021

Contractor: Mascaro Construction Company, LP

PCO: PCO - 00020 KPW Changes per Revised Design Calculations Value of Change:
$1,393,505.00

Description of Change:

Per ALCOSAN/Michael Baker's request, Mascaro proposed to furnish labor, material, equipment and
supervision to provide the KPW changes per revised design calculations and field instructions at the ALCOSAN
NEPE project. Included as part of the returned King Pile Wall (KPW) fabrication shop drawings submittal was a
document titled "Revised Design Calculations Due to Differing Top of Competent Rock," dated November 10,
2020. This document provided several changes to the KPW. These changes included an additional 2" plate to
several WF section soldier piles and revised lengths of the KPW sections.

Reason for Change:

KPW changes per revised design calculations due to differing top of competent rock and added 2" steel plate,
additional lengths of steel pipe and sheeting as well as the addition of {6) 9-strand river wall rock anchors
resulting from these changes. U

PLO: PLO - 00013 {Credit) Non-Perform Galvanizing of Steel Beams inside King Pite

Description of Change:

Value of Change:
As per the direction issued in FI-21, all single and double steel w beams located inside the king piles are hange

"NOT" to be galvanized. Galvanizing of all (W40x324) members is being non-performed. -3734,524.00

Reason for Change:

The Owner eliminated the requirement to galvanize the steel w-beam members as per FI-21,

PCO: PCO - 00029 Decontamination, Level D PPE and Hazwopper Safety Measures Resolution Value of Change:
$300,000.00

Description of Change:

Mascaro Construction Company contends that it is entitled to additional compensation for allegedly necessary
costs incurred due to excavated soils/materials encountered onsite that allegedly require additional measures
to be implemented by Mascaro Construction Company and/or their subcontractors, including, but not [imited
to, the costs incurred for 3 decontamination trailer, cleaning and dust collection sampling of the
decontamination trailer, air monitoring, truck wheel wash station, employee HAZWOPER training, level D PPE
boots, gloves, Tyvek style coverall suit, employee bload testing, employee laundry service and an Industrial
Hygienist {Claimed Additional Costs). Mascaro Construction Company also contends that it is entitled to
additional compensation for casts for any and all previous idle equipment downtime that was incurred as a
result of the discovery and/or onsite handling of these excavated soils/materials {Claimed Downtime Costs).

The costs included in this PCO are inclusive to Mascaro Construction Company (MCC} and their subcontractors
for any and all past, present and future claims for Claimed Additional Costs, and/or Claimed Downtime

Costs arising from the presence of excavated soil/material. With MCC's statement from their 9/20/2021
correspondence that HAZWOPER training is not required for this project, MCC is more broadly

acknowledging that this project site is not, and has never been, a HAZWOPER site and is not subject to any
HAZWOPER requirements. In the event that an unknown/unforeseen hazardous waste is discovered in the
future, that will be handled separate from this PCO.

The compensation included in this PCO is payable to Mascaro Construction Company in the amount of
$10,000.00 per month for a total of 30 months, retroactive back to October of 2020 and not to exceed
$300,000.00 total.




Change Order Exhibit

Allegheny County Sanitary Authority

As a means of settlement, this compensation covers any and all past, present and future costs, including, but
not limited to, all Claimed Additional Costs and/or Claimed Downtime Costs identified in the four files sent by
Mascaro via emall on 9/20/2021 {titled PCO 006 REV 3 Contaminated Waste Work through December 31,
2020, PCO 012 REV 1 Contaminated Waste PPE Cost through April 2021, PCO 020 Rev 1 Contaminated Waste
Additional PPE Cast May-June 2021, PCO 021 Contaminated Waste Additional PPE Cost July-August 2021}, and
all similar costs that MCC may claim for the duration of this entire project. No additional compensation will be
paid for any alleged HAZWOPER-related claims.

Reason for Change:

Mascaro Construction Company contention of the discovery of excavated soil/material contaminated to a
level that allegedly required protective measures to be implemented for the safety of their employees and
subcontractors.

PCO: PCO - 00015 PCO-D15 (Credit) Non-Perform King Pile-Mud Seal Value of Change:

Description of Change: -$25,000.00

Non-perform installation of the Mud Seal in the King Pile Wall as per the response to RFI-97.

Reason for Change:
Due to considering the mud seal may not be effective after installation, the engineer determined it could be
eliminated.

PCO: PCO - 00014 (Credit) Non-Perform Epoxy Coating to River Wall

Value of Change:
Description of Change: -$361,197.00
River wall corrosion protection for the steel z2-sheet piles and steel king pipe piles are eliminated from the
project. There will not be polyamido-amine epoxy or UV-resistant topcoat on any surfaces of the river wall,
and there will not be any blast cleaning for steel preparation.

Reason for Change:
Owner Requested

PCO: PCO - 00026 {Credit) Repair Costs to damaged Alcosan gate V-10 Value of Change:

-53,450.00
Description of Change: ?

Repair Alcosan access gate V-10 that was hit and damaged by a truck making a delivery for Mascaro's
subcontractor Richard Goettle, Inc. on September 20, 2021.

Reason for Change:
A tractor trailer making a delivery for Mascaro's subcontractor Richard Goettle, Inc. on September 20,
2021 hit and damaged {beyond repair) access gate V-10.

Total Add/<Deduction>: $569,334.00

0 Calendar Days

rkn DeSuntic

Construction Manager, G. Stephens, Inc.

1723G-CO-008




EXHIBII
G

Change Order Exhibit

Allegheny County Sanitary

Contract No.:  1725G Change Order Number: 1729G-C0O-001
Project Name: East Headwarks Date Issued: 01.26.2022
Contractor: P.J. Dick Incorporated dba P.J. Dick Industrial

PCO: PCO - 00001 Temp Power Feed to Admin Annex Value of Change:

Description of Change: PIDI is to install 3 - 500 KMCIL and 1 - 4/0 copper cables through an 547,500.00

existing underground conduit system from Building 716 to the Admin Annex Building 110.
ALCOSAN will install the required breaker in Building 716 to which PIDI will terminate the
cabling. ALCOSAN will then deenergize the existing 5kV feed that currently powers this building
and then the contractor will physically disconnect the existing cables and terminate the
temporary cables in the 110 building. . All work shall be performed in accordance with the
approved SDS 962.

Reason for Change: The contractor will have to perform a level of reconnaissance to establish
an acceptable routing of the temporary feed and then complete the work during off shift hours.
The work is being performed to alleviate inter project constraints that would otherwise cause
construction delays.

PCO: PCO - 00004 NCR-1 Resolution - Credit for cement lining of pipe Value of Change:

Description of Change: Ductile iron pipe (DIP) for sanitary service was provided with a single -$1,000.00

cement lining. An NCR was issued to the contractor for the deficiency in materials. ALCOSAN
and WRA accepted the material based on the corrective action and credit to the project.

Reason for Change: The contractor has proposed a contract credit for providing single lined DIP
instead of double lined DIP.

PCO: PCO - 00003 RFI 17 - Pipe Tunnel Intersection Change between B and C lines Value of Change:

Description of Change: Contractor to install transfer slab at 520 pipe tunnel intersection -$78,854.00

between 530 building B and C lines as shown on attached sketch and not perform the full
structure replacement as detailed on drawing 520-5-42,

Reason for Change: Contractor suggested change to pipe tunnel construction that reduces
possible impacts to ALCSOAN operational systems.

PCO: PCO - 00002 Unforeseen Site Obstructions Value of Change:

Description of Change: Drill unforeseen obstructions in areas of proposed auger cast piling and $137,738.00

excavation supports.

Reason for Change: The contractor encountered unforeseen obstructions in the locations of
their proposed shoring. Due to the proximity of this shoring to an adjacent roadway it is not
feasible to open excavate these areas for obstruction removal. The contractor also predrilled
suspected and confirmed areas of possible obstructions to clear all areas of proposed auger
cast piling that may have been impacted by these obstructions and would not have been
exposed during future excavations.

5105,384.00

t H
Total Add/<Deduction> 0 Calendar Days

Bradley Zook
Construction Manager, Michael Baker International




